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January 26, 2024   Sent via email vankerkhoffmark@KaneCountyIL.gov  
    
Kane County Development & Community Services Department 
Attn: Mark VanKerkhoff, AIA, Director 
Kane County Government Center 
719 S. Batavia Avenue, Building A 
Geneva, IL 60134 
 
RE:  Carpentersville Village Ordinance 2024-04, Amending Chapter 17.08, Subdivisions 
 
Dear Director VanKerkhoff, and Members of the Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals;  
 
The Village of Carpentersville, at its Village Board meeting on January 23, 2024, adopted an 
amendment to its Subdivisions Code, a copy of which is enclosed. This ordinance and its 
requirements went into effect immediately this week, with regard to development proposals 
within 3,000 feet of an existing subdivision within the Village’s corporate boundaries. 
 
In particular, the applicant/petitioner of any proposed development within 3,000 feet of the 
Village of Carpentersville’s corporate limits, shall be required to submit environmental impact 
reports related to identification of any hazardous substances, as well as a drain tile survey, and 
a traffic study, all to ensure that the proposed extra jurisdictional development does not create 
hazards or other negative impacts on nearby properties in an existing Village subdivision. 
 
As the Village has previously transmitted comments to the Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals, 
regarding concerns about a pending Special Use Petition for a solar farm facility proposed at 
38W653 Huntley Road, please know that that subject petition SUP 4620 shall be required to 
comply with the terms and requirements outlined in the ordinance enclosed. 
 
Please feel free to contact the Village with any questions or concerns. As we believe the County 
will understand and appreciate, a municipality has a general right to enforce the terms of its 
subdivision ordinance, beyond its municipal boundaries, into unincorporated areas, up to 1.5 
miles from the municipal boundaries. The subject petition, SUP 4620, is within the purview of the 
requirements stated herein.  
 
We appreciate your attention to ensuring that these additional requirements are addressed by 
the applicant of SUP 4620 and considered a condition precedent to proceeding with final 
consideration of the petition. 
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Sincerely, 
 
Benjamin A. Mason 
 
Benjamin A. Mason, AICP 
Assistant Village Manager &  
Community Development Director 
 
Enclosure: Carpentersville Village Ordinance 2024-04, Amending Chapter 17.08, Subdivisions 
 
CC:  James Plonczynski, Chairman, Kane Co. Zoning Board of Appeals 
 John P. O’Sullivan, Village Manager, Village of Carpentersville 
 Bradford S. Stewart, Village Attorney, Village of Carpentersville 
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